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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 1:14 PM
To: Jennifer Biberston
Cc: Bryce Bishop
Subject: Notice of Decision - SPR-ADJ-DAP23-24 for 835 to 887 Commercial Street SE and 840 

to 890 Saginaw Street S
Attachments: SPR-ADJ-DAP23-24 Decision.pdf

BCC List: mbbaird@hotmail.com; geoffreyjames@comcast.net; hsorensen@republicservices.com; 
Irma Coleman; jfarrior@republicservices.com; scanparks2023@gmail.com; Lisa 
Anderson-Ogilvie; markhwie@icloud.com; michaellivingston1@comcast.net; Sheri 
Wahrgren; Owens, Sarah; newsroom@statesmanjournal.com; 
deshon@salemelectric.com; aimee.foster@pgn.com; Alan Kessler; Albert Rossi; Andy 
Wilch; Andy Wilch; lawyerb@keizer.org; brandon.pike@odav.oregon.gov; 
breich@co.marion.or.us; Bryce Bishop; cara.kaser@gmail.com; planning@cherriots.org; 
codymurphy21@gmail.com; cfarnstrom@co.marion.or.us; Curtis Pellatz; 
daniel.kizer@nwnatural.com; fridenmaker_david@salkeiz.k12.or.us; 
hughes_david@salkeiz.k12.or.us; dkopecky@co.marion.or.us; elephant2@comcast.net; 
ddowns@co.marion.or.us; odotr2planmgr@odot.state.or.us; hstevenson@sglaw.com; 
heather.l.smith@ticortitle.com; Hilary Leavell; jmarshall@sglaw.com; 
john@wildwoodco.com; John Paskell; jrasmussen@co.marion.or.us; dewoina@aol.com; 
kh@livebsl.com; Kenneth.Spencer@pgn.com; Kimberli Fitzgerald; 
laura.piatt@ticortitle.com; Laurel Christian; lhegewald@mwvcog.org; 
assessor@co.marion.or.us; planning@co.marion.or.us; Matthew Olney; 
mcldep@co.marion.or.us; ncombs@co.marion.or.us; nicole.bess@centurylink.com; Olivia 
Dias; pbgreer@comcast.net; rwitters@co.marion.or.us; 
prescott.e.mann@odot.state.or.us; Robin Dalke; ryan.slack@pgn.com; 
smckinney@co.marion.or.us; shadya@shadyajones.com; withams@keizer.org; Suzanne 
Reynolds; trohlfing@co.marion.or.us; terry.neal@pgn.com; 
patoine.valerie@co.polk.or.us; vbarreda@salem.gannett.com; 
wmwoodworth@statesmanjournal.com; hunsaket@gmail.com; rjp@rktect.com; 
scanparks2023@gmail.com; evanwest714@gmail.com; stacyhornet@hotmail.com

Hello, 
 
The Notice of Decision for Site Plan Review, Class 2 Adjustment, and Class 2 Driveway Approach Permit Case No. SPR-
ADJ-DAP23-24 for 835 to 887 Commercial Street SE and 840 to 890 Saginaw Street S is attached for your information. 
Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
Application Summary: Proposed new 31,814 square-foot, three-story, medical/office building with associated site 
improvements and off-street parking. 
 
Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 

Bryce Bishop 
bbishop@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2399 

 
Thank you, 
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Jennifer Biberston 
Administrative Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Development Department 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 
 


